19/11/2024, 08:21 Gmail - RE: Enquiry

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: Enquiry

1 message

Divya Chandran <divya@navigamedical.com> 19 November 2024 at 05:1

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Team,
Please provide the PI for the Viamed Oxygen Sensor R-23V — 5 QTY with shipping charges.
Waiting to hear from you asap.

Kind Regards,

DIVYA SHARMA | PRODUCT MANAGER

Office: +973 17112344 | Cell: +973 33629448

3rd Floor, Building 2304, Road 2830, Al Seef, Manama,
Kingdom of Bahrain

NAVIGAMEDICAL.COM

NAVIGAN

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 5:52 PM

To: Divya Chandran <divya@navigamedical.com>
Cc: ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk

Subject: Re: Enquiry

Good afternoon Divya,
Thank you for your email.
Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.

| have used the addresses as follows:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1796952217745049926%7Cmsg-f:1816126522602730...
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